
From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: II111009 CONFIDENTIAL CPSD Report on Class Location w/attachments 

You have received 3 files. 
Use the secure links below to download. 

Electronic Format: PDF 
Serving Party: CPSD 
In case of problems with the e-mail or the attached document, contact the following person: 
Name: Charlene Lundy 
Phone #: 415 703-3842 
Fax #: (415) 703-2262 
Email: legal_support@cpuc.ca.gov 

Note: to update your e-mail address, please follow the procedure in Rule 1.9(e) of the Commission's Rules of 
Practice and Procedure. 
Download Files 
Available until: 01 June 2012 

' 7.84 KB " ' ' 

~ 7.233.50 KB ~ " 

1.917.62 KB 

You have received attachment link(s) within this email sent from CPUC Secure FTP Site. To retrieve the attachment(s), please 
click on the link(s). 

charlene.lundy@cpuc.ca.gov 
5/25/2012 11:15:36 AM 
Garber, Stephen (Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLGO); 
jmalkin@orrick.com (jmalkin@orrick.com); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Redacted 
Redacted 
Redacted dbp@cpuc.ca.gov 
(dbp@cpuc.ca.gov); edd@cpuc.ca.gov (edd@cpuc.ca.gov); ayk@cpuc.ca.gov 
(ayk@cpuc.ca.gov); psb@cpuc.ca.gov (psb@cpuc.ca.gov); jws@cpuc.ca.gov 
(jws@cpuc.ca.gov); skh@cpuc.ca.gov (skh@cpuc.ca.gov); kpp@cpuc.ca.gov 
(kpp@cpuc.ca.gov); kcl@cpuc.ca.gov (kcl@cpuc.ca.gov); kab@cpuc.ca.gov 
(kab@cpuc.ca.gov); mkl@cpuc.ca.gov (mkl@cpuc.ca.gov) 
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